
1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250 
Hollywood, Florida 33020 

(954) 924-3653

421 SW Camden Avenue 
Stuart, Florida 34994 

(772) 221-4060

JOINT MEETING 
TREASURE COAST AND SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS 

March 18, 2022 ~ 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. (Lunch provided) 
The Clayton E. Hutcheson Agricultural Services Center 

559 North Military Trail, West Palm Beach, Florida 33415 
 

AGENDA 
1. Welcome & Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call

3. Chairs’ Comments – Honorable Cathy Townsend, Chair, TCRPC and Honorable Steve Geller,
Chair, SFRPC

4. Agenda Approval

5. Approval of Minutes - March 19, 2021 and November 5, 2021 Joint Workshops

6. Wesley R. Brooks, Ph.D., Chief Resilience Officer, Office of Governor DeSantis, State of Florida

7. Resiliency Initiatives Panel “Neighbors Helping Neighbors” - Moderated by Tom Lanahan,
Executive Director, TCRPC

a. Sandra Bogan, Resilience Navigator, St. Lucie County
b. Kathy Fitzpatrick, PE, Coastal Engineer, Martin County
c. Megan Houston, Director, Palm Beach County Office of Resilience

Dr. Jake Leech, Analyst, Palm Beach Office of Resilience
d. Jennifer Jurado, Ph.D., Chief Resilience Officer, Broward County
e. Ana Carolina Maran, Ph.D., District Resiliency Officer, South Florida Water Management

District
f. Andrew Sobczak, Assistant Community Development Director, Indian River County

8. Collaborative Multi-Region CDBG-Mitigation Project Overview

LUNCH BREAK – Legislative Update and Look Ahead - Senator Ken Pruitt
9. Statewide Water Resources Investment Planning

a. Frank Bernardino, Partner, Anfield Consulting
b. Joint Resolution TCSF #22-01

10. Coral Reef Conservation Strategy Joint Letter

https://sfregionalcouncil.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/5_Minutes_March_19_and_Nov_5_2021_Joint_Meetings.pdf
https://sfregionalcouncil.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/10_Joint_Letter_Coral-Reef-Conservation-Srategy-Request.pdf
https://sfregionalcouncil.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/9b_Joint_Resolution_TCSF_22-01.pdf
https://sfregionalcouncil.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/CDGB-MIT-One-Pager-REVISED.pdf


11. Discussion of Format and Topics for October 2022 “Southeast Florida Summit”

12. Public Comment

13. Council Comment

14. Adjournment

Pursuant to Chapter 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Council with respect to any 
matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which 
record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this 
joint hearing is asked to advise the Agency at least 5 days before the hearing by contacting the Treasure Coast Regional Planning 
Council at one of the following: (1) 421 SW Camden Avenue, Stuart, Florida, 34994; (2) Phone 772.221.4060; (3) Fax 772.221.4067; 
or (4) lgulick@tcrpc.org.  Additionally, please feel free to contact the South Florida Regional Planning Council at (1) One Oakwood 
Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020; (2) Phone 954.924.3653; (3) Fax 954.924.3654; or (4) sfadmin@sfrpc.com.  If you 
are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1 (800) 955-8771 (TTY/VCO), 1 (800) 955-
8770 (Voice), 1 (800) 955-8773 (Spanish).  

mailto:lgulick@tcrpc.org
mailto:sfadmin@sfrpc.com




  

  
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

To: Council Members                                                                  AGENDA ITEM 5. 
 
From: Staff 
 
Date: March 11, 2022 
 
Subject: Approval of Minutes – March 19, 2021 and November 5, 2021 Joint Workshops 
 
 
Introduction  
 
The draft minutes of the March 19, 2021 and November 5, 2021 Joint Workshops are attached. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Council should approve the minutes of the March 19, 2021 and November 5, 2021 Joint 
Workshops. 
 
Council Action – March 18, 2022 
 
Attachments 

 



  

 

JOINT VIRTUAL WORKSHOP -- MINUTES OF THE  
SOUTH FLORIDA AND TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS 

MARCH 19, 2021 
 
The South Florida and Treasure Coast Regional Planning Councils held a virtual joint workshop 
on March 19, 2021.   
 
Agenda Item 1: Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chair Hmara called the meeting to order at 10:07 a.m. and welcomed everyone. He led the pledge 
of allegiance. 
 
Agenda Item 2: Roll Call 
 
The following members and alternates were present from Treasure Coast Regional Planning 
Council: 
 
Indian River County: Commissioner Susan Adams 
 Commissioner Joe Earman, Alternate 
 Commissioner Laura Moss, Alternate 
 Mayor Brian Foley, Town of Indian River Shores 
 Mayor Ed Dodd, City of Sebastian 
      
St. Lucie County: Commissioner Cathy Townsend 
 Commissioner Sean Mitchell 
 Commissioner Curtis Johnson, City of Fort Pierce   
  
Palm Beach County: Commissioner Maria Marino 
 Commissioner Gregg Weiss 
 Vice Mayor Robert Weinroth, Alternate 
 Mayor Abby Brennan, Village of Tequesta 
 Mayor Anne Gerwig, Village of Wellington 
 Councilman Jeff Hmara, Village of Royal Palm Beach (Chair) 
 Commissioner John Linden, Town of Lake Park, Alternate 
 Mayor Kristine de Haseth, Town of Ocean Ridge, Alternate 
 Vice Mayor Robert Gottlieb, Town of South Palm Beach, Alternate 
  
Gubernatorial Appointees: Douglas Bournique, Indian River County 
 Michael Davis, Palm Beach County 
 Michael Houston, Martin County 
 Reece Parrish, St. Lucie County 
 
Ex-Officios: Jon W. Moore, FDEP, Alternate 
   



TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 2 of 13 
 

 

 
 

Council Staff:   Thomas Lanahan, Executive Director  
Kathryn Boer 
Phyllis Castro 
Kim DeLaney 
Liz Gulick 
Stephanie Heidt 
Dana Little 
Terry Ann Paulo  
Jessica Seymour 

 
Council Attorney:  Keith Davis 
 
The following members were present from South Florida Regional Planning Council: 
 
Broward County:  Mayor Steve Geller 
 Mayor Greg Ross, City of Cooper City  

 Vice Mayor Michael Udine 
Mayor Ana Ziade, North Lauderdale 

  
Miami-Dade County: Commissioner Oliver Gilbert, III  
 Council Member Jordan Leonard, Town of Bay Harbor Islands 
 
Monroe County:   Commissioner Samuel Kaufman, City of Key West  
 
Gubernatorial Appointees:  Mario J. Bailey (Chair) 
 Cary Goldberg 
 
Ex-Officios: Dat Huynh, FDOT 

Laura Corry, SFWMD 
 
Council staff:  Isabel Cosio Carballo, Executive Director 
 Eralda Agolli 
 Mark Cassidy 
 Alisha Lopez 
 Christina Miskis 
 Jason McMahon 
 Jennie Sullivan 
 Leandro Braslavsky Soldi 
 
Council Attorney: Sam Goren 
 
Agenda Item 3: Chair’s Comments – The Honorable Jeff Hmara, Chair, TCRPC; and Mario 
J. Bailey, Chair, SFRPC 
 
On behalf of the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council (TCRPC), Chair Hmara welcomed 
and thanked everyone for attending today’s joint meeting.  



TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 3 of 13 
 

 

 
 

On behalf of the South Florida Regional Planning Council (SFRPC), Chair Bailey welcomed 
everyone and expressed his excitement for today’s meeting. Chair Bailey noted that Ms. Laura 
Corry is retiring and will be greatly missed.  She has been a member of the SFRPC for eight years 
and an employee of the South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) for 30 years.  He 
pointed out her accomplishments. 

Chair Bailey recognized new appointed members to the SFRPC: 
− Commissioner Rene Garcia, Miami-Dade County  
− Commissioner Oliver Gilbert, III, Miami-Dade County  
− Mayor Ana Ziade, North Lauderdale 
− Commissioner Eddie Martinez, Monroe County 

 
Agenda Item 4: South Florida Water Management District Overview – Presentation by Drew 
Bartlett, Executive Director 
 
Mr. Drew Bartlett, Executive Director, South Florida Water Management District updated Council 
members on District activities.  
 
Mr. Bartlett noted he was hired as Executive Director of the SFWMD in March of 2019. The 
district was challenged with 29 projects. The district has executed over $700 million worth of 
contracts for infrastructure projects to improve water resources. He thanked everyone for their 
leadership during the pandemic.  He noted that Ms. Jennifer Reynolds will give an update on the 
Comprehensive Everglades Restoration Plan. The district is getting behind the Army Corps of 
Engineers to do a re-study of the Central and South Florida flood control system.  The district is 
doing its own analysis at the critical flood control canal, applying for federal grants to do some 
work on infrastructure, to make sure we can continue to provide flood protection. The district is 
preparing for hurricane season, updating and readying the pumps. The district continues to work 
with local governments. Chair Hmara thanked Mr. Bartlett for his presentation. 
 
Agenda Item 5: Florida Department of Economic Opportunity: Programs and Funding 
Opportunities – Presentation by Dane Eagle, Executive Director 
 
Mr. Dane Eagle, Executive Director, Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (FDEO) 
updated Councilmembers on FDEO activities and the state of the economy. The presentation is 
available on TCRPC’s Website: 2021-03-CM-Presentations.pdf (tcrpc.org) 
 
Mr. Eagle was appointed Executive Director of the FDEO in 2020. He noted that the FDEO has 
had its challenges over the past year due to the COVID-19 pandemic, but Florida has remained 
open for business. 
 
Prior to 2011, the FDEO did not exist. There were three separate agencies under the Governor's 
purview that were all combined into one, and those agencies still exist as three different divisions 
that make up the DEO. The Division of Community Development works closely with local 
governments, regional planning councils, counties, and cities, etc. 
 

https://tcrpc.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/2021-03-CM-Presentations.pdf


TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 4 of 13 
 

 

 
 

The FDEO contracts with the Florida Housing Finance Corporation on affordable housing.  
 
The newly created and all-important Florida Office of Broadband was established in the July 2020 
Legislative Session. A major part of the Community Development division is the Office of Long-
Term Resiliency from which HUD and CDBG funds are received by FDEO, ensuring local 
communities can rebuild after storms and become more resilient for future storms.  
 
The Division of Strategic Business Development, formerly the Governor's Office of Tourism 
Trade and Economic Development, contracts with Enterprise Florida, Visit Florida, and Space 
Florida to make sure that people all over the country know that Florida is open for business and 
for tourists.   
 
The FDEO works closely with the Department of Labor to administer unemployment insurance. 
The FDEO also works closely with Career Source for workforce development, assisting people 
who need a job in finding one or helping people who desire career advancement in developing 
additional skills. 
 
Mr. Eagle noted that the FDEO has three 2021 Legislative Priorities on which they are working: 
 
SB 1948/HB 1463:  Reemployment Assistance Program Modernization 
SB 968/HB 379:  Public Records/Economic Development Agency 
SB 982/HB 6071:  Tax Refund Program for Qualified Target Industry Business 
 
Chair Bailey asked Mr. Eagle how the RPCs could be more helpful and a better partner to the 
FDEO. Mr. Eagle thanked the regional planning councils for their discussion on the broadband 
needs. He also reminded the RPCs to stay aware of grant programs that the FDEO offers. 
 
Mayor and former Senator Geller thanked Mr. Eagle for his presentation and noted that Florida is 
fortunate to have him. Chair Bailey thanked Mr. Eagle for his presentation and looks forward to a 
longstanding relationship with the FDEO. 
 
Agenda Item 6: Twenty Years of CERP – Past, Presentation, and Future 
 
PowerPoint presentations were given by council member Michael Davis, Senior Vice President & 
Chief Strategy Officer, WGI and Ms. Jennifer Reynolds, Director of Ecosystem Restoration and 
Capital Projects, SFWMD (U.S. ACOE, Lt. Colonel ret.). The presentations are available on 
TCRPC’s Website: 2021-03-CM-Presentations.pdf (tcrpc.org) 
 
Mr. Davis began with a discussion about the formulation of the Comprehensive Everglades 
Restoration Plan (CERP), the policy foundation, and how the Water Resources Development Act 
(WRDA) of 2000 was formulated which authorized CERP.   The CERP plan itself is about 4000 
pages and cost about $20 million to develop. It is estimated that CERP would take approximately 
30+ years to complete. After the plan was completed, the job was to write the legislation for 
WRDA 2000. WRDA is an authorization of projects that allows for an appropriation but does not 
appropriate money for projects.  The WRDA of 2000 was signed in December 2000, and the latest 
enacted in late 2020.  

https://tcrpc.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/2021-03-CM-Presentations.pdf


TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 5 of 13 
 

 

 
 

Ms. Reynolds thanked Michael Davis for providing a history of Everglades Restoration, and 
CERP. Ms. Reynolds talked about the progress of the CERP. She noted over the last few years 
there has been a tremendous amount of momentum regained in this program which has to do with 
the collaboration of federal, state, local, and tribal entities coming together to advocate for 
priorities that help us to conserve the water resources of our nation and our state here in South 
Florida. Acquired over 265,000 acres of land -- sixty-five percent of all the surplus land has been 
acquired and is allowing us to keep the momentum going on projects as we receive the funding to 
complete things. 

Ms. Reynolds noted over $6 billion dollars has already been invested in South Florida projects, 
including some of those critical projects that started before CERP was authorized and then 
including the CERP projects moving forward.   

Ms. Reynolds shared information on the following projects: 

• Kissimmee River Restoration  
• Tamiami Trail Bridges  
• Indian River Lagoon  
• Picayune Strand Restoration Project  
• Caloosahatchee River (C-43) West Basin Storage Reservoir  
• Broward County Water Preserve Area.  
• Biscayne Bay Coastal Wetlands Phase 1 
• Central Everglades Planning Project – WRDA 
• Central Everglades Planning Project – Everglades Agricultural Area Reservoir Project 
• Central Everglade Planning Project S333N, Old Tamiami Trail 
• Loxahatchee River Watershed Restoration Project – WRDA 2020 
• Lake Okeechobee Watershed Restoration Project – Aquifer Storage and Recovery 
• Western Everglades Restoration Project 
• Biscayne Bay Southeastern Everglades Ecosystem Restoration 
• Southern Everglades 

 
Chair Mario Bailey had a question regarding the reservoir storage. Ms. Reynolds noted the 
reservoirs under construction include water quality components that help make sure that the water 
being delivered back to the natural system is cleaner than when it entered the reservoirs. The 
district is looking at doing a combination of natural and chemical treatment to address the nitrogen. 
She noted that alum is very effective at removing nitrogen from water. 

A member of the public asked what will be treated for and not treated for before water goes into 
the aquifer underground via the Aquifer Storage and Recovery wells. Ms. Reynolds noted that 
there are primary and secondary drinking water standards. There are different elements that have 
to do with micro level contaminants as well as particulate matter and chemicals. Elements that 
have to be removed from the water before it can be injected and those are in line with both the 
Environmental Protection Agency and the State of Florida's drinking water standards, and they are 
looking at treating that water. She also noted they are looking at feasibility of different types of 
treatments, to choose the one that is most effective, the most reasonable cost, and they are looking 



TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 6 of 13 
 

 

 
 

at doing some proof-of-concept studies with different vendors and different technologies this 
summer and early fall so that SFWMD can choose the best technology ahead of doing any 
injection. 

Chair Hmara asked what timeline is being considered for the proof-of-concept pilot projects.  

Ms. Reynolds noted that the district is looking at implementing ASR in a phased fashion. They are 
starting with the two test wells at the two sites mentioned earlier, for which each will take about a 
year to drill. These are 36-inch wells -- over 50 inches of a hole in the ground to put casing in and 
to make sure that those wells are going in properly. One well is in the upper Floridan, and the other 
well is in the Avon Park Permeable Zone. In addition to the year that it takes to drill those wells, 
it then requires a year of testing. She indicated they are working with the contractor on the schedule 
now, and some of that information will arrive sooner than others. Following that, they will look at 
proof-of-concept for treatment technologies this summer or early fall. This will allow them to 
combine that information with the information received from the exploratory wells, to inform 
design before moving into the next phase of implementing a full cluster. Once they can design and 
construct a cluster, then we'll be able to do cycle testing of that cluster, which will help to really 
understand the viability of ASR in a more expanded fashion. 

Ms. Reynolds stated the integrated delivery schedules go out to 2030, but that does not include 
some of the projects that are still under the study phase.  The integrated delivery schedule that was 
built demonstrates how significant of an investment it takes to move projects up-to-speed so that 
they can be implemented. This investment is looking at over $800 million a year for the next five 
years. 
 
Chair Hmara thanked Mr. Davis and Ms. Reynolds for their presentations and stated what a 
remarkable journey CERP has been so far. 
 
Agenda Item 7: Central and Southern Florida Flood Project Risk Management 
Infrastructure Resiliency Plan Study 
 
Jennifer L. Jurado, Ph.D., Deputy Director and Chief Resilience Officer Broward County 
Environmental Protection and Growth Management Department provided a presentation on the 
Central and Southern Florida Flood project and talked about the Resilience Plan Study. The 
presentation is available on TCRPC’s Website: 2021-03-CM-Presentations.pdf (tcrpc.org) 
 
Overview of the C&SF Project: 
  

• Designed more than 70 years ago 
• Anticipated to service 2 million residents, but today the system services a region of 11 

million and is expected to grow to 15 million in the next 30 years 
• System operated for collective purpose of flood control; water supply; mitigation for 

saltwater intrusion; natural system water deliveries (Everglades National Park, Fish and 
Wildlife resources) 

• Changes in the physical environment 
• Serves as the backbone to the Everglades Restoration 
• C&SF project is fundamental to the resilience of southeast Florida 

https://tcrpc.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/2021-03-CM-Presentations.pdf


TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 7 of 13 
 

 

 
 

In summary, the C&SF system is failing, and a resilience study is overdue.  The C&SF Flood 
Resiliency Study request is for a focused comprehensive study to assess the resiliency of the 
system’s most critical infrastructure and related water resources concerns. The study would also 
provide recommended areas for further evaluation and study. A Section 216 New Start Study (and 
funding) must be included in the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 United States Army Corps of Engineers 
(USACE) Workplan, providing a study that leads to construction. 
 
Chair Hmara thanked Dr. Jurado for her presentation. 
 
Joint Resolution TCSF 21-01 For Discussion 
 
Chair Hmara noted that each planning council will bring a resolution for consideration at their own 
meetings urging the USACE to conduct the C&SF Project Risk Management Infrastructure 
Resiliency Plan Study.  
 
The action items for which they are calling are: 
 

• That the United States Congress allow the USACE to begin an adequate number of new-
start studies in the Investigations Account for flood and storm damage reduction in the FY 
2022 budget. 

• That the United States Congress provide sufficient funding for the USACE in the FY 2022 
budget to conduct the C&SF Flood Resiliency Study. 

• That the USACE select the C&SF Flood Resiliency Study as a new study and provide it 
with appropriate funding in the FY 2022 Work Plan for the Army Civil Works program. 

Councilmember Davis encouraged expediency and getting to the Chief of Staff to President Biden 
and others. He pointed out that President Biden is formulating his budget right now to submit to 
Congress.  

Council attorney Davis pointed out that this meeting was noticed and advertised as a workshop 
and not a regular or special meeting, where action can be taken under the status of state law. For a 
regional planning council, there must be at least one third of the quorum physically present in the 
room, and then you can constitute the remainder of the quorum virtually, but we do not have that 
today.  The Councils are not structured today to take any action at this meeting. 

Mrs. Carballo noted the SFRPC will follow up with an executed resolution, but there is certainly 
much that we can do especially with our Board members. 

Agenda Item 8:  Septic to Sewer Conversion, A Community-wide Approach 
 
Ms. Donna Rhoden, Special Assistant to the Chief Assistant City Manager, City of Port St. Lucie, 
provided a presentation on Septic to Sewer Conversion, Growing a Safer and Healthier Port St. 
Lucie. The presentation is available on TCRPC’s Website: 2021-03-CM-Presentations.pdf 
(tcrpc.org). 

https://tcrpc.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/2021-03-CM-Presentations.pdf
https://tcrpc.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/2021-03-CM-Presentations.pdf


TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 8 of 13 
 

 

 
 

Under discussion, Chair Bailey noted that this is a large problem affecting South Florida, and he 
thanked her for the presentation and the innovation in starting this. 

Mr. Lanahan asked what reasons do people give for not connecting: do they not want to be on 
central sewer, do not want to pay a monthly bill, etc.? Ms. Rhoden noted she has worked in the 
water and sewer program since it began at the city and has not encountered anyone who wanted to 
connect for environmental reasons. She noted the bulk of the connections come from either those 
properties where their septic system has failed and the St. Lucie County Health Department has 
mandated that they connect, or they are in the process of either refinancing or selling a home. She 
noted that the mortgages that are now federally funded require that they connect to a public sewer 
system, if available. If connection costs became a 100% funded by the city, we might increase our 
numbers to a degree, but a lot of people do not open the envelope. They do not want to see their 
monthly water bill go up.   

Mr. Lanahan asked if a neighborhood with platted, vacant lots has a sewer pipe on the street and 
you get a building permit for a new house, do you need to connect?  Ms. Rhoden said yes. A person 
cannot get a permit from the health department for a new septic system. 

Mr. Lanahan asked if there is no pipe in the street, then may you build a septic tank for the house.  
Ms. Rhoden stated yes. She noted there are only about 100 properties in the city that do not have 
a sewer line available to them. 
 
Mayor Geller asked if there were any current programs that the state has funded, and if so, are they 
applied in general, in the urban areas, or only in certain very limited circumstances? He noted there 
is a city in Broward that is still on septic, and they want to do everything to get them onto sewer. 

Ms. Rhoden noted the city applied for a grant through the legislative request process and received 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) funding, so that's one process. But of the 
$800,000 that the city requested, they only received $100,000. 

Mayor Geller noted that for over 20 years, this has been going through an individual legislative 
request. But the legislature has discussed, at times, setting aside dollars specifically for septic-to-
sewer. Ms. Rhoden noted she is not aware of any current program to that extent. The city stumbled 
upon the National Estuary grant. They applied and received another $100,000, but truly the only 
thing that is relative to grants has not been for the conversion process as much as for installation 
of the infrastructure. 

Mr. Bill Eggert, a member of the public, noted that his insurance company recently required him 
to reroof his house because it was more than 20 years old; asking if this could be a driver for this 
program. Ms. Rhoden noted she is under contract to get a new roof because her insurance company 
did not want to ensure a 15-year-old roof.  She noted she is already connected to city sewer, but if 
not, she probably would have been required to connect as part of that refinancing for a new roof.  

Chair Hmara thanked her for the presentation. 

  



TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 9 of 13 
 

 

 
 

Agenda Item 9. Legislative Update 

At the Joint Meeting of the South Florida and Treasure Coast Regional Planning Councils held on 
October 16, 2020, four resolutions were adopted, reflecting the common concerns of the Councils 
on significant regional issues. Since that time, and in some cases inspired by the Joint Resolutions, 
various actions have taken place at the Florida Legislature and elsewhere related to these issues.  

a. Coral Reefs (TCSF 20-01) 

Mrs. Carballo thanked Joanna C. Walczak and her team at the FDEP; Tom Reiner, Florida Fish 
and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWCC); Kathleen Fitzpatrick and other partners that 
are part of our Coral Task Force that is led by Commissioner Furr and Commissioner Smith, 
making it a truly seven-county initiative. She also thanked Greg Burns, who is the federal 
lobbyist for Martin County, who gives updates on what is happening in Washington. 
 
Mrs. Carballo gave an update: 
• The Governor’s Florida Leads Budget has significant dollars for water resources and 

specifically includes $10 million for the Resilient Coastline program, which also can be 
used for coral reef health, including restoration and monitoring. There was funding last year 
and again this year. 

 
• Restoring Resilient Reef Acts of 2021.  This is House Resolution 160 and Senate Bill 46. 

Encourage all our legislators to sign on to this legislation and to move it forward.  
 
• The Boards voted at the October meeting to pursue the renaming of the Southeast Florida 

Coral Reef Ecosystem Conservation Area after Representative Kristin Jacobs, who 
championed and passed the conservation area legislation. Senate Bill 588 introduced by 
Senator Book and House Bill 217, introduced by Representatives Hunschofsky and 
Overdorf have been added to the March 18th Special Order Calendar and is poised for 
passage.  

 
• The Boards instructed Council staff to work with the chairs to send a request to FDEP 

Secretary Valenstein and Eric Sutton, FWCC director asking them to please make a joint 
effort by both organizations to take the lead in the creation of a long-term conservation 
strategy for Florida's Coral reefs a priority. A letter to this effect was sent in December of 
last year. Receipt was acknowledged and now we are awaiting a reply.  
 

b. Water and Wastewater Infrastructure (TCSF 20-02).  

Mr. Lanahan thanked Mr. Frank Bernardino, Anfield Consulting, for his assistance on this 
update. He also thanked Mayor Geller and the advisory board. 

 
• In January the Economic and Demographic Research (EDR) Office, released their 2021 

Assessment of Florida’s Water Resources and Conservation Lands. 
 



TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 10 of 13 
 

 

 
 

• The needs have grown to $840 million a year to increase over the prior year forecast at 
$577 million, and then only $383 million back in 2019.   

 
• In response to the requests by the RPCs, there have been conversations with the Senate 

President’s office and the House Speaker about commissioning a study to accomplish the 
goals that the Councils outlined in that joint resolution. It does seem like they would be 
supportive of it. Once completed, we will be able to take the next step towards the 
development of a long-term water infrastructure plan. 

 
• The House of Representatives has proposed an expansion to EDRs annual assessment to 

include short- and long-term flooding and sea level rise, so that would be a new feature to 
that analysis and would probably make the backlog number higher. 

 
• There is funding for water related items in the Governor’s proposed budget: $360 million 

for Everglades Restoration, $150 million for Targeted Water Quality Improvements, $50 
million to restore Florida’s world-renowned springs, $25 million to improve water quality 
and combat harmful algal blooms, and $40 million for alternative water supply 
development. Considering the multi-year funding requests that he has been proposing, we 
are looking at $625 million a year. That would be $2.5 billion invested by the end of his 
first term in office, which is an increase of over a billion dollars more than in the prior four 
years. 

 
• Governor DeSantis also recommends a transfer of 19 positions, composing the 

Environmental Crimes Enforcement Unit, from FWCC to FDEP, which would allow them 
to bring in the Environmental Crimes Enforcement unit.  
 

c. Biosolids (TCSF 20-03) 
 

• Mr. Lanahan noted on June 8, 2018, the TCRPC convened a biosolids Symposium. The 
FDEP formed a Biosolids Technical Advisory Committee on which we participated. They 
met through September 2018 to January 2019, with extensive deliberation. Clearly, they 
identified existing regulations are not accomplishing the goals in protecting the water from 
nutrients. So, they moved into proposed rule changes. 

• The Technical Advisory Committee moved that process along through 2019. However, 
they withdrew the rules because Senate Bill 712, the Clean Waterways Act, was adopted, 
which covered much of the same territory, and then FDEP proceeded into rulemaking 
based on the new statutes. 

• The proposed amendments were published in December of 2020. On March 1, 2021, the 
FDEP announced the date for the public meeting, which will be on May 27, 2021. 
 

The Clean Waterways Act 2020 (Senate Bill 712). 
 
During the 2020 Florida Legislative Session, the legislature passed the Clean Waterways Act 
(Senate Bill 712), sponsored by Senator Debbie Mayfield and Representative Bobby Payne, with 
broad bipartisan support. Building on the work of the Blue Green Algae Task Force, the Clean 
Waterways Act addresses a wide range of water quality protection provisions aimed at minimizing 



TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 11 of 13 
 

 

 
 

the impact of known sources of nutrient pollution on our waterways; realigns the State’s resources 
to enhance protection of the environment; and strengthens regulatory requirements.  
 
Some of the key components of the Clean Waterways Act are: 
 

1. Regulation of septic tanks as a source of nutrients. Transfer of oversight of septic tanks 
from the Department of Health to the DEP. 
 

2. Requirement for contingency plans for power outages at wastewater treatment plants to 
minimize discharges of untreated wastewater. 

 
3. Provision of financial records from all sanitary sewer disposal facilities so that the DEP 

can ensure funds are being allocated to infrastructure upgrades, repairs, and maintenance 
that prevent systems from falling into a state of disrepair. 

 
4. Requirement for detailed documentation of fertilizer used by agricultural operations to 

ensure compliance with Best Management Practices and aid in evaluation of their 
effectiveness. 

 
5. Requirement for updating stormwater management rules and design criteria to improve the 

performance of stormwater drainage systems, with a special emphasis on nutrient 
management.  
 

d. Affordable Housing (TCSF 20-04) 

Mrs. Carballo thanked the Florida Housing Coalition for the information that was taken from 
their webinar. She noted that Governor DeSantis has recommended full appropriation of funds 
from the FY 2021-22 budget, and they are working with our legislators in Tallahassee to make 
sure that they appropriate the full funding. 
 
The passing of Senate Bill 510 by Senator Hooper and House Bill 13 by Representatives 
Killebrew and Silvers would protect the trust funds going forward to prevent them from being 
swept into the general revenue. 

 
American Rescue Plan Act: 

 
• $27 billion for emergency rental assistance (in addition to the $25 billion passed in 

December 2020). 
• $21 billion through Coronavirus Relief Fund (available through 2025). 
• $5 billion for housing vouchers (available through 2030). 
• $100 million for rural households, homelessness assistance, foreclosure assistance, 

utility assistance, as well as some money for housing counseling and fair housing. 
 

Mrs. Carballo pointed out the projected State Housing Initiatives Partnership (SHIP) funding 
for this year is in the meeting package and for year 2022, it will give the SHIP estimates for 
each jurisdiction and when these funds will be available. 



TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 12 of 13 
 

 

 
 

Ms. Ellen Kendall asked when these funds would be available.  Mrs. Carballo stated that some 
of the funds would be available after the budget was completed. She noted that the webinar 
said that while the housing funds are already in the budget and ready to be released, the full 
appropriation for the two programs will not be transferred until 2022, but typically the money 
is appropriated. 

e. Additional Updates 

Update from Mayor Daniella Levine Cava, Miami-Dade County: Mayor Cava thanked 
Chair Bailey and Chair Hmara for the opportunity to speak at this meeting. She noted that 
she served on the SFRPC for many years and mentioned the successful collaborations of 
the two RPCs that started almost eight years ago. The preparation of the Seven50 Plan, 
supported by US Department of Housing and Urban Development, EPA, and FDOT, and 
all seven counties, is here today providing a framework for many of the issues. She stated 
we are a region and must behave as one and be responsible for the resources of the region. 
 
She also noted they recently launched a sea level rise strategy in Miami-Dade County with 
the leadership of our Chief Resilience Officer, James Murley. These federal water projects, 
particularly affect all of us and we need to continue to advocate together to protect our 
vulnerable environment. Additionally, she thanked Dr. Jennifer Jurado for her leadership 
on the Southeast Florida Regional Climate Change Compact. 
 
Mayor Cava continued that though there are immediate issues with the Central and 
Southern Florida Flood Project (which are being addressed), disappointingly, the project 
did not get funding for the re-study this year, but she will double down with the other 
county mayors to ensure funding is approved going forward. 
 
She indicated the current shared priority with Miami-Dade County is the regional interest 
and need to reduce pollution from septic tanks that end up in our bays and estuaries. She 
stated the Broward Commission is working with the support of the State Legislature to 
create a Biscayne Bay Watershed Management Advisory Board, and one of the major 
focuses of this initiative is the conversion of our most vulnerable septic tanks, which have 
been mapped out to show the ones that become inoperable with rising seas to countywide 
sewer. Monroe County paved the way, so she is hopeful that not only will they have state 
funding for these efforts, but through the American Rescue Plan will also have federal 
funding for these efforts.  
 
Mayor Cava noted they are actively lobbying in Tallahassee and Washington, since they 
are a mega region of six million plus people and a recognized leader on many of these 
issues and deserve their fair share of the funding from the state and federal government. 

 
Update on Senate Bill 62 by Chair Hmara: The bill was passed by one committee in the 
Senate and not yet scheduled for any others, and there is no House companion bill. He 
thanked Senators Cruz, Polsky and Powell for their support in opposing this bill that would 
remove regional planning councils from the Florida Statutes.  He thanked Commissioners 
O’Bryan and Smith and Chair Bailey for going to Tallahassee to testify before the Senate 



TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
Draft Minutes – March 19, 2021 
Page 13 of 13 
 

 

 
 

Community Affairs Committee. He thanked all who contacted their senators and 
representatives and those who have passed resolutions supporting regional planning 
councils. 

 
Agenda Item 10:  Public Comment 
 
None. 
 
Agenda Item 11:  Council Comment 
 
Mayor Gerwig from the Village of Wellington noted at a previous joint meeting she was able to 
meet with Peter Janicki, Janicki Industries, who worked on biosolid issues and since then they have 
continued the conversation looking for real solutions that are environmentally responsible for ways 
to deal with the manure issue in Palm Beach County and the equine industry.  
 
Councilmember Minuse from the City of Vero Beach noted that the city sent a letter of support for  
the regional planning councils to Representative Grall and Senator Mayfield opposing any bill that 
looks to eliminate the councils. She also appreciated the information that was given today about 
the efforts with the discharges coming from Lake Okeechobee to St. Lucie. She noted this has been 
a huge source of the nutrient pollution in our lagoon, so this is encouraging information. She noted 
the city has a successful system, with mandatory septic inspections, and if they fail, they're required 
to hook up to the city’s system. The city is actively pursuing any kind of illegal dumping from 
vessels in the Indian River Lagoon.  

Commissioner Moss from Indian River County thanked staff for the information on the Affordable 
Housing section and Sadowski Trust Fund. She noted that the Vero Beach City Council has been 
working on this for years and she is hopeful that there will be changes this year. 

Chair Bailey thanked everyone for an excellent meeting and extended his thanks to staff for 
working on putting this meeting together and identifying great speakers.  Chair Hmara thanked all 
for attending, and the presenters for great presentations. 

Agenda Item 12:  Adjournment 
 
There being no further business, Chair Hmara adjourned the Joint Workshop of the Treasure Coast 
and South Florida Regional Planning Councils at 1:45 p.m. This signature is to attest that the 
undersigned is the Secretary or a designated nominee of the Treasure Coast Regional Planning 
Council, and that the information herein provided is the true and correct Minutes of the March 19, 
2021 meeting. 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Date       Signature 
 
 



 

  

 

JOINT VIRTUAL WORKSHOP -- MINUTES OF THE  
SOUTH FLORIDA AND TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS 

NOVEMBER 5, 2021 
 
 
 
The South Florida and Treasure Coast Regional Planning Councils held a joint virtual meeting/workshop 
on November 5, 2021.  
 
Agenda Item 1: Pledge of Allegiance 
 
SFRPC Chair Bailey called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m., welcomed everyone, and reminded them of 
the meeting’s virtual procedures. Representative Joseph Geller led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
Agenda Item 2: Roll Call 
 
The following members were present from South Florida Regional Planning Council: 
 
Broward County: Commissioner Beam Furr 

 Mayor Steve Geller 
 Mayor Ana A. Ziade 
 

Miami-Dade County: Council Member Jordan Leonard 
 
Monroe County:  Commissioner Michelle Coldiron 
 Commissioner Samuel Kaufman 
 
Ex-Officios: Dat Huynh, FDOT District VI 
 Lorraine Mayers, South Florida Water Management District 
 Jon Moore for Jason Andreotta, FDEP 
 
Council staff:  Isabel Cosio Carballo, Executive Director 
   Leandro Braslavsky-Soldi 
 Kathe Lerch 
 Alisha Lopez 
 Christina Miskis 
 
Council Attorney: Jacob Horowitz  
  



 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 2 of 13 
 

 

2 
 

 
The following members and alternates were present from Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council: 
 
Indian River County: Commissioner Peter O’Bryan 
 Commissioner Susan Adams 
 Commissioner Joe Earman, Alternate 
 Commissioner Laura Moss, Alternate 
 Mayor Ed Dodd, City of Sebastian 
      
St. Lucie County: Commissioner Cathy Townsend 
 Commissioner Curtis Johnson, City of Fort Pierce    
 
Martin County: Commissioner Doug Smith 
 Commissioner Stacey Hetherington 
   
Palm Beach County: Commissioner Gregg Weiss 
 Vice Mayor Robert Weinroth, Alternate 
 Commissioner Melissa McKinlay, Alternate 
 Vice Mayor Chelsea Reed, Alternate 
  
Gubernatorial Appointees: Douglas Bournique, Indian River County 
 Reece Parrish, St. Lucie County 
 
Ex-Officios: Lois Bush, FDOT 
 Kathy LaMartina, SFWMD 
 Jon W. Moore, FDEP, Alternate 
   
Council Staff:   Thomas Lanahan, Executive Director  

Kathryn Boer 
Phyllis Castro 
Kim DeLaney 
Liz Gulick 
Stephanie Heidt 
Sarah Kammel 
Dana Little 
Terry Ann Paulo  
Jessica Seymour 

 
Council Attorney:  Keith Davis 
 
  



 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 3 of 13 
 

 

3 
 

Agenda Item 3: Public Service Award – The Honorable Joseph Geller, State Representative, 100th District 
 
On behalf of the South Florida and Treasure Coast Regional Planning Councils, Chair Bailey and Vice Chair 
Townsend welcomed, thanked everyone for attending today’s Joint Meeting.  
 
Public Service Award 
The Councils presented a Public Service Award to State Representative Joe Geller, 100th District, in 
appreciation for his dedication to the Regional Planning Councils, in championing quorum legislation on 
behalf of the regional planning councils for three consecutive years. Passage of this legislation which 
reduced the physical quorum requirement from 50% to 30% for Council Meetings made it possible for the 
state’s regional planning councils to continue meeting throughout the Covid-19 Pandemic.  Chair Bailey 
read the memorandum on the Award.   
 
Representative Geller stated that the rest of the State did not appreciate the distances that our 
Councilmembers had to travel for a meeting and was happy to help. He thanked both Councils and said 
he would be available to help in any way while he is still in office. SFRPC Executive Director Isabel Cosio 
Carballo recognized Representative Geller’s legislative aide Joel Ramos for his years of service and 
assistance to the Councils.  
 
Agenda Item 4: Chairs’ Comments – Councilmember Mario J. Bailey, Chair, SFRPC and the Honorable 
Cathy Townsend, Vice Chair, TCRPC 
 
Chair Bailey and Vice Chair Townsend stated that they wished this workshop was in person.  
 
Agenda Item 5: Opening Remarks and Three Questions –Frank Bernardino, Partner, Anfield Consulting 
 
Mr. Bernardino thanked both Councils for the invitation to continue the conversation on a critical issue – 
water resource management. He mentioned the resolutions the RPCs have individually and collectively 
created, calling for greater transparency in identifying the needs of the state and water infrastructure in 
general. He stated that there are three items to be aware of as we listen to the lineup of noted speakers: 
1) What is working? 2) What is not working? and 3) What specific actions can help us address our common 
challenge? After the speaker presentations, discussion will take place on the challenge of identifying 
priorities and next steps.  He believes this discussion will productive.  
 
Agenda Item 6: “One Florida – Protecting Florida Together” & Implementation of SB 712 (2020), Deputy 
Secretary John J. Truitt, Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
 
Deputy Secretary John Truitt gave an update on SB 712, The Clean Waterways Act, sponsored by Senator 
Mayfield during the 2020 Legislative Session.  This is an environmental milestone for Floridians on state, 
local, and county levels to build upon the water quality enhancement efforts of multiple stakeholders.  
This legislation focuses on remedial action and improvements to regulation regarding septic and 
stormwater systems, wastewater infrastructure, as well as agricultural best management practices.  It 
serves as the foundation for implementing actions by the Department of Environmental Protection, local 
governments, and regulated community based on the Blue Green Algae Task Force’s recommendations. 
He mentioned the contingency plans for power outages at sewage disposal facilities, provision of financial 
records from all sewage disposal, detailed documentation of fertilizer, updated stormwater rules and 
design criteria to improve the performance of stormwater systems statewide – specifically to address 
nutrients, and regulation of septic tanks as a source of nutrients, and the transfer of oversight from 



 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 4 of 13 
 

 

4 
 

Department of Health (DOH) to the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP).  He explained the 
Water and Reuse of Phase I (completed) and Phase II of the Clean Waterways Act, and, once the 
rulemaking activities are completed, what the revised rules will provide along with the results of the 
public’s input on water reuse. The Wastewater Collection Systems’ overhaul was detailed to include the 
provisions and implementation of a power outage contingency plan, inflow and infiltration studies and 
leakage surveys, emergency response plans, and reporting requirements for noncompliance events 
related to sanitary sewer incidents. This will increase transparency and will also require future legislative 
ratification.  Mr. Truitt explained the biosolids rulemaking process, workshops, and public input. He 
described the amendments that ensure the proper management, use, and land application of biosolids to 
protect waters from nutrient pollution and minimize the migration of nutrients to prevent the impairment 
of waterbodies. The certification package was filed with the Department of State with an effective date 
of June 21, 2021. Stormwater regulations had not changed in thirty years, and DEP is currently in the 
rulemaking process to update the stormwater design and operation regulation, including updates to the 
Environmental Resource Permit Applicant Handbook, using the most recent scientific information 
available. The goal is to complete rulemaking by the end of 2022 with ratification during the 2023 
legislative session. The transfer of the Onsite Sewage Program to DEP became effective on July 1, 2021.  
He explained the staff changes, coordination with the county health departments on local septic 
permitting issues, and the five-year agreement to complete the transfer. A technical advisory committee 
has been developed to research new technologies, appropriate setbacks, etc. and provide 
recommendations into the rulemaking. Implementation of Agricultural Best Management Practices are 
currently underway, in which many parcels were referred to DEP to bring parcels into compliance or into 
the process of compliance through education and outreach, or removed due to lack agriculture activity. 
He thanked the RPCs for the ability to update them on SB712. 
 
SFRPC Councilmember Furr stated that it was nice to see the progress that is being made.  He inquired 
about potable reuse to drinking water (full reuse). Mr. Truitt stated that this is one of the areas being 
researched. Based on public input, people are in support of it. It was noted that Advanced Water 
Treatment (AWT) is doable and acceptable, and it would be good to inform elected officials that it is 
manageable.  
 
TCRPC Councilmember O’Bryan informed those present that the sewer inspection requirements involve 
special companies with specific cameras, with compliance costs representing a $1.4 million hit. There is 
cost to all of this. 
 
Frank Bernardino stated that there are two pieces of legislation being introduced this year – one would 
require inspection of sanitary sewer laterals.  To create an incentive, the state would pay for the cost of 
inspections and improvement of the sanitary sewer laterals for individuals through a new state program.  
The second piece of legislation is to promote higher frequency of inspection of these systems. It would 
provide an incentive to the private sector to undertake the inspections, and place certain limitations on 
DEP from being able to charge additional fees to those that the private sector would charge. One of the 
controversies is how to deal with access to private property to undertake the inspections.  
 
Discussion ensued on the standardized inspection procedure. Mr. Truitt stated that an inspection 
procedure is scheduled to be implemented as part of rulemaking.  There are discussions on whether that 
inspection procedure is appropriate or requires further modification.  SFRPC Chair Bailey thanked Mr. 
Truitt for his presentation.   
 



 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 5 of 13 
 

 

5 
 

Agenda Item 7: Overview of EDR Responsibilities: Annual Land & Water Assessment; Stormwater & 
Wastewater 20-Year Needs Analysis; and Analysis of Future Expenditures to Minimize the Adverse Effects 
of Inland and Coastal Flooding – Amy Baker, Coordinator, State of Florida Office of Economic and 
Demographic Research 
 
SFRPC Chair Bailey introduced Ms. Amy Baker and summarized her professional career. He stated that she 
will be giving an overview of the responsibilities of the Office of Economic and Demographic Research 
(EDR).  
 
Ms. Amy Baker stated that the Office of Economic and Demographic Research direction is not the 
regulatory side or reinventing the wheel but more approaching these issues from a statewide perspective 
bringing together various reports and analyses and focus on the financial projections and economic 
consequences of not making appropriate investments at the right times. There are three pieces that work 
together to produce the annual assessment of the Land and Water Report (started in 2016 session) which 
is on the website. She noted that this it as an evolving document and is updated in the most recent edition 
of 2021.  First a statewide water supply and water demand model was developed for all existing and future 
reasonable beneficial uses in the natural systems to achieve the legislature’s intent that sufficient water 
be available, yearly.  It was blended from the Water Management Districts’ (WMD) work on statewide 
water supply projections and analysis of supply and demand.  The EDR maintains consistency with the 
WMD in financial and legislative budgeting processing terms. 
 
Economic consequences are the next big piece that we have to bring to the discussion. And to do that, 
time needs to be spent with the utilities and this has been the focus of outreach. They are trying to 
determine any gaps where the needs are greater than the dollars being invested and what the State has 
been doing and whether it is keeping up with staying at that level moving forward would suggest as a 
percentage of the total project.  The EDR is a minor player in water supply. She noted the alternative water 
supply projects, recovery of prevention strategies and the state investments and cost. She stated that 
water quality has the same sort of analysis: expenditure needs, identify needs that are out there, and 
what the economic consequences are if we are not stepping up the plate to see these projects through to 
completion.  Statewide involvement is reflected on the Basin Management Action Plan and 
Implementation and the Comprehensive Everglades Restoration Plan Implementation but there are quite 
a few additional areas that need to be brought into the report for future years.  Sections 403.9301 and 
403.9302, Florida Statutes (Chapter 2021-194), Laws of Florida, direct municipalities, counties, and 
independent special districts that provide a stormwater management system or program, or wastewater 
management services, to develop a 20-year needs analysis every five years.  For the first cycle of reports, 
local governments must submit their report to their respective county by June 30, 2022.  Counties will 
compile the local reports for submittal to EDR and the DEP by July 31, 2022. EDR will then publish an 
analysis of the submissions in the 2023 edition of the Annual Assessments of Florida’s Water Resources 
and Conservation Lands. (Source: Ms. Baker’s presentation and www.edr.state.fl.us ) 
 
Ms. Baker explained the stormwater project and how EDR is working with local governments and 
associations to develop a template and informational documents. Stormwater is broken into buckets of 
study: 1) routine operations in maintenance, 2) expansion projects related to flood protection and water 
quality, 3) replacement of aging infrastructure, and 4) stormwater relating to initial resiliency initiatives 
related to climate change at the regional level.  Wastewater is a key feature of the report and will focus 
on effluent management, effluent water quality, projects that are part of resiliency initiatives, 
replacement of aging infrastructure, and finally septic to sewer conversion information.   
 

http://www.edr.state.fl.us/


 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 6 of 13 
 

 

6 
 

Additional legislation, CS/CS/SB 1954 (Chapter 2021-28, Laws of Florida) requires the creation of a 
Statewide Flooding and Sea Level Rise Resilience Plan.  Among other provisions this legislation requires 
EDA to include in its annual assessment of Florida’s water resources and conservation lands an analysis of 
what future expenditures are needed by the federal, state, regional, and local governments to achieve 
the legislature's intent of minimizing the adverse economic effects of inland and coastal flooding (sea level 
rise, high tide, storm surge). Ms. Baker mentioned a risk assessment project evaluating a variety of 
different risks to the state, what is needed to prepare us to meet those risks, and what the cost would be. 
There are some feasible and responsible interventions that could be taken to reduce those risks, which 
has many elements to it, including water quality, water supply, climate change, drought, flooding, and 
then the effects of increased frequency and severity of storms. 
 
Ms. Baker gave a brief highlight of the state’s future revenue outlook stating that in terms of general 
revenue, there is a significant projected balance that is expected to be available to the legislature. The 
most important part you would need to be aware of, is that the dollar balance that is going to be available, 
is largely non-recurring, which means in terms of ongoing programs, it is going to be problematic or 
challenging to find ways to fund these programs with recurring revenues. But in terms of investments, in 
terms of infrastructure, in terms of initiatives, that may be very costly but time limited, that large pot of 
non-recurring dollars is very important to allowing these kinds of projects to go forward. Then any money 
that is left at the end of this year rolls forward into their budgeting for next year, but what is recurring this 
year becomes non-recurring when rolling into next year.  
 
Doug Smith inquired about 1) biosolids and innovative technology 2) rollover funds, ARPA funds, and how 
the state, or our region, could maximize the use of funds. 
 
As far as biosolids, Ms. Baker stated that they are doing their best to not get too far ahead of DEP in their 
rulemaking and are sequencing the different initiatives that they share. It is being focused on but probably 
a year away.  Additionally, there are ongoing discussions on investments in schools and those needs; it 
will not be a water or climate change focus. There will be others at the table with different initiatives. She 
suggested that the Councils focus on issues that can be joined together as one – common needs, 
discussions, and speak with one voice.  
 
Advance Water Treatment (AWT) modeling and its priority was mentioned. Ms. Baker stated that some 
work is being done and that the House project risk assessment is looking at a variety of those issues in 
trying to identify efficient initiatives that may be lower cost but have the biggest bang for the buck. This 
will be noted after the beginning of the year. Many of those present thanked and had positive remarks 
for Ms. Baker. 

 
Agenda Item 8: Central and Southern Florida Project Resilience Restudy Update – Todd F. Polk, Lieutenant 
Colonel, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; Eva B. Vélez. P.E., Strategic Program Manager, U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers Ecosystem Branch; Ana Carolina Coelho Maran, P.E., Ph.D., District Resiliency Officer, South 
Florida Water Management District  
 
Lieutenant Colonel Todd Polk stated that the Army Corp of Engineers, Jacksonville District is moving 
forward with a Flood Risk Management Infrastructure Resiliency Study, focusing on the most immediate 
risks under the changing conditions. He introduced Eva Vélez, Strategic Program Manager, U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers Ecosystem Branch. Ms. Vélez explained the Corps role in working together with state, 
local, and tribal governments, as well as the public to address building a more community resilience across 
Florida.  A PowerPoint presentation was given showing the Central and South Florida (C&SF) Project’s 



 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 7 of 13 
 

 

7 
 

operations including the various parts of our communities including agriculture, municipalities, Everglades 
National Park, etc., that are part of building community resilience and quality of life. This includes flood 
control navigation, water supply, industry, groundwater, and salinity control. She explained the C&SF 
System of canals, levees, Lake Okeechobee, and the Everglades that are the great connector and are part 
of the ecosystem and part of the watershed that moves the water to the coast. There are significant 
changes in sea level and climate effects to the whole system.  This is where the C&SF System brings 
everyone together including the Corps. The Corps is also involved in the storm risk management projects, 
navigation projects, water supply efforts, enhancement of fish and wildlife, and recreation with local 
governments and partners. She explained how this is being modified by the Comprehensive Everglades 
Restoration Plan (CERP) to provide additional storage, flexibility, and operational changes to our system 
to protect the Everglades, flood control and water supply. The South Atlantic Coastal Study (SACS) helped 
the Corps understand the significant risk to the entire Atlantic coast, but also that the coastline and 
southeast part of Florida has the most urgent needs as it relates to climate change and sea level rise. Ms. 
Velez depicted how the water system moves and is connected throughout the central and southern areas 
of Florida and how the C&SF is the connects the system.  She discussed the importance of protecting the 
coasts with beach renourishment, protection to our critical infrastructure, additional storage areas, 
stormwater treatment, the benefits of CERP, etc. She mentioned the new study, the C&SF Flood Risk 
Management Infrastructure Resiliency Study that will bring together the watershed and the coasts, which 
was authorized in the President’s budget for FY 2018.  Different ways to address or consider the C&SF 
were described in which each mission area (beach and dune restoration, living shorelines, shoreline 
stabilization, levee/floodwall, drainage improvements, canals, stormwater treatment areas, structures, 
human environment, etc.) contributes a collection of measures to combine into projects to help adapt to 
climate change and a more resilient community. As long as the natural areas are protected, such as the 
coast and Everglades National Park, it provides and builds our community reliance as well as our C&SF 
systems.  The details of the new study were clarified in the PowerPoint: navigation, flood control, water 
supply and related purposes, studying existing infrastructure and changed conditions, land use and 
population changes, climate change and sea level rise, etc. The SFWMD would be the nonfederal sponsor. 
There is not an appropriation bill from Congress to receive funding in order to begin the study. Once there 
is funding the study and an agreement will begin with the SFWMD. 
 
Drew Bartlett, SFWMD Executive Director stated that the District hired Dr. Carolina Marán and that she 
will explain the Districts’ Plan, opportunities, and grant applications, such as FEMA bridge grants, funds 
for the statewide resiliency plan, and the District’s role as a local sponsor for the study with the Corps.  
Mr. Bartlett stated that the cost of this comprehensive look at South Florida’s current infrastructure and 
adaptation to sea level rise and climate change will cost hundreds of millions of dollars, perhaps even a 
billion dollars.  
 
The issues of western Broward County being underwater in 7-10 years and sea level rise were mentioned.  
Mr. Bartlett stated that awareness at the state and federal level is critically important and there is an 
absolute need to look at the flood control system behind the salinity barriers to get those evaluated and 
retrofitted, so that it can continue to provide the level of service needed. He is concerned with the King 
Tides, storm surge, etc. which is why he is pursuing FEMA Bridge Grants and state funding. Ms. Velez 
stated that the urgency of improving the resilience of the system is significantly important which is why 
there will be additional storage and flexibility as part of the Everglades Restoration Program specific to 
the C&SF Resiliency Study. She then gave the timeline of once the funding begins and through the Water 
Resources Development Act that will give us the opportunity to begin the engineering, design, and 
construction of features to help add resilience to the C&SF System. She stated that we would have to 
compete for the funding and that the people gathered together today would be essential to advocacy and 



 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 8 of 13 
 

 

8 
 

urgent communication regarding these needs. There was discussion on the funding appropriations for the 
Statewide Resiliency Plan, C&SF Resiliency Study, and the possibility of a county front loading the funding 
and then seeking reimbursement.  
 

BREAK 11:50 AM – 12:05 PM 
 

Agenda Item 9: South Florida Water Management District Resiliency Efforts – Ana Carolina Coelho Maran, 
P.E., Ph.D., District Resiliency Officer 
 
Dr. Marán highlighted some of the water management challenges and how they are the central discussion 
on resiliency.  The District’s statewide resiliency initiative is focused on flooding and sea level rise, because 
building resilience in water management systems represents a large piece of the solution. She gave a brief 
overview of the history of the C&SF Project and the SFWMD.  A video was presented showing the 
vulnerability of the coastal structures during a King Tide event, increasing ocean levels and saltwater 
intrusion limiting discharge capacity and exacerbating those systems deficiencies. The SFWMD is 
identifying resilience needs and opportunities to address the vulnerability of the C&SF Flood Control 
Project and Big Cypress, priority projects in coordination with water managers, and funding sources to 
accelerate implementation. She described the resilience vision focused on risk reduction, effect and 
effectiveness of the projects, using technical resources to implement and identify what needs to be done, 
and then pursuing those efforts. Public engagement, leveraging partners, and focusing on innovative 
nature-based solutions are proposed in Phase I. The Protection Level of Service Program, identifying 
individual coastal structure hardening and basinwide flood adaptation history and needs was described 
(both primary and secondary systems).  Maps were depicted showing the various basins’ current and 
future level of service conditions and deficiencies. Dr. Marán summarized the process to date. Phase I and 
Phase II were described in detail bringing the project priorities to the plan every year. There will also be 
flood mitigation project recommendations from additional flooding limit ability assessments from project 
partners and the C&SF will play a major role in the process. The Priority Implementation Projects were 
detailed for coastal structure resiliency (the cost estimate recommendations for refurbishment vs. 
replacement, pump additions), the scope (improved pump capacity, flood barriers and structure 
elevation, etc.), and self-preservation mode in critical structures (maximize the ability to operate gates 
during storm sure events, electronic/mechanical components – generators, etc.). The Everglades 
Mangrove Migration Assessment Pilot Study was described preserving, enhancing, and restoring the 
mangrove and other vegetative communities to build coastal resiliency, reduce storm surge damage, 
create habitat for at large variety of fish and wildlife, and protect against sea level rise. Another program 
is the Regional Climate Projections that will estimate future climate conditions with reduced uncertainties, 
future projections of rainfall using state of the art climate models.  Dr. Marán described the Saltwater 
Interface Mapping and Future Conditions Groundwater Modeling mapping showing the evaluation of sea 
level rise and other climate impacts on water supply, water management vulnerabilities, future 
groundwater elevation, and saltwater intrusion scenarios.  There was conversation regarding water supply 
(wellfields, relocation of wellfields, reverse osmosis, etc.), future demands and alternative water supply 
sources, water conservation, maintaining freshwater levels under future sea level rise, and strategies to 
improve resilience and sustainability. There was discussion on funding availability, water discharge and 
sea level rise, and future flooding issues.   
 
SFRPC Chair Bailey thanked the speakers for their informative presentations. He would like to know what 
the RPCs can do regionally and what the priorities should be to assist in these efforts. City of North 
Lauderdale Mayor Ana Ziade noted that the cities mentioned in the presentations are on the east and 
west coast, and the most populous/wealthy of the counties. She does not see the economically less 



 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 9 of 13 
 

 

9 
 

fortunate municipalities that are not federally assisted. There are many cities in Broward County that 
don’t have the funds to address these issues but are nevertheless impacted from the east and west due 
to canals going through their cities. She gave the example that North Lauderdale is on the C14 Canal and 
is impacted by the Everglades and the Intracoastal.  The City had to hire lobbyists to secure state funding. 
There are central cities that don’t have that option. She wanted the less fortunate municipalities to be 
included in all these plans and maps.  
 
Mr. Bartlett responded to how the RPCs can help.  He suggested that letters of support are great, they get 
said, read, and filed.  It is really the constant drumbeat of support that is important to influencing state 
and federal officials who, already juggling many priorities, are asked to take on an additional priority. 
Everglades Restoration is mentioned or presented in almost every session, but other issues such as 
resilience do not consistently receive as much time or attention.  He knows that Dr. Jurado has presented 
on this topic.  We need to create ownership at state and federal levels on this issue. Those that don’t live 
here don’t feel this is an issue.  
 
The Agenda was modified to present Agenda Item 11 next.  
 
Agenda Item 11: Emerging Wastewater Treatment Technology & the Future of Biosolids Reduction and 
Disposal – Kurt A. Pfeffer, P.E., Hazen & Sawyer 
 
Mr. Pfeffer gave an overview on the past regulations on biosolids treatment and their disposal.  He 
explained the various stabilization processes that have been used over the years, and the hierarchy of 
biosolids products. In Florida, as of a couple of years ago, based on EPA records, about 25% of unclassified 
biosolids are still disposed in landfills. Maps were shown depicting biosolids management in Florida. He 
stated that making decisions on how to manage biosolids is very complicated and covered some of the 
technologies that are being deployed in pilot testing and full-scale demonstrations throughout the 
country. DEP has tightened rules for biosolids land application to address migration of nutrients from land 
applied biosolids to surface waters. Mr. Pfeffer detailed biosolids management opportunities, 
recommended rule revisions, piloting innovative processing technologies, and DEP 62-640 Rule revisions 
and compliance.  He noted the potential impacts of 62-640 Rule Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs 
(SERC) including a significant reduction of biosolids land application rates. He discussed the EPA’s 
assessment of pollutants found in biosolids using a risk assessment tool for land application scenarios and 
their plan to identify, implement determinations, treatment, and regulations for those unidentified 
pollutants. Mr. Pfeffer explained the various biosolids and concentrations, residuals, etc. and the 
complications of treating some of these chemicals. He mentioned the federal regulations that will come 
out in 2023 and that some states are already taking action and doing more research where the issues are 
more sensitive.   PFAS chemicals are widely used, long lasting chemicals that break down very slowly over 
time. They are found in a variety of food products and the environment (water, air, soil, animals). He 
explained the concern over PFAS chemicals including possible harmful effects to human health, the efforts 
to make the water safer, and the requirements to be able to remove those chemicals. He explained the 
advanced thermal treatment processes that can address potential PFAS in detail. These processes would 
take biosolids out of the land application realm. The presentation included multiple facilities using various 
systems which were all described. There is some interest in the industry for looking at technologies 
beyond Class A biosolids and some utilities are already thinking ahead and have begun those advanced 
processes. 
 
SFRPC Chair Bailey thanked Mr. Pfeffer stating that this has been a very important discussion for the 
Councils, and it was good to see some of the best practices in the country.  



 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 10 of 13 
 

 

10 
 

 
Agenda Item 10: Septic Systems & Water Quality Protection – Terri Lowery, Senior Vice 
President/Managing Director, Jones Edmunds & Associates, Inc.  
 
TCRPC Vice Chair Townsend introduced Terry Lowery. Ms. Lowery gave a brief history, legislative 
initiatives, and numbers of septic tanks in Florida and Southeast Florida. She noted the systems are failing 
and/or even discharge nitrogen at high levels. The stakeholders involved are regulators (FDEP, FOH, 
WMDs), local government/utilities, environmental groups, property rights groups, builders/realtors, 
legislators, and citizens. She explained the septic to sewer challenges such as cost and funding, sustained 
political leadership, public education, and acceptance, etc. The cost and funding challenges were detailed: 
existing water service, plant capacity, treatment facilities distance, site conditions, cost, and potential 
funding sources.  The impact to the residents was depicted as well as financial, construction, and 
operation and maintenance impacts. The Septic to Sewer Guidance Document, created by Jones Edmunds 
and Florida Water Environment Association Utility Council, is not a comprehensive study but a collection 
of thoughts, ideas, and resources from multiple sources. The goal is to assist local governments in 
navigating challenges of septic to sewer transition, such as fact vs fiction, technical alternatives overview, 
feasibility and cost, customer incentives and requirements, public education, elected official involvement, 
funding sources, local funding alternatives, and legal and regulatory documents. 
 
Chair Bailey thanked Ms. Lowery for her informative presentation and assistance.  
 
The Agenda was modified to present Agenda Item 13 next.  
 
Agenda Item 13: Updates  
 

a. Draft Resolution TCSF 21-02:  Affordable Housing SHIP Funding Distribution – The Honorable 
Senator Nan Rich, Broward County Commissioner, District 1  
 

Senator Nan Rich stated that she had been working on a draft resolution with Mrs. Cosio Carballo that 
expresses support for increased local government flexibility in addressing affordable housing needs.  This 
Resolution supports amending the current requirements of State Housing Initiative Partnership (SHIP) 
funding distribution to allow for equal funding of homeownership and multi-family rental housing as 
deemed appropriate by the local government.  Currently, 420.9075 (5)(a), Florida Statues states that “At 
least 65 percent of the funds made available in each county and eligible municipality from the local 
housing distribution must be reserved for homeownership for eligible persons” (underline added).   The 
request is for the legislature to amend Sections 420.9075 (5)(a) and 420.9075 (5)(b), Florida Statutes, to 
allow counties the flexibility to use up to 50 percent of their SHIP fund allocation for multifamily rental 
housing to respond to the housing needs of their communities. The loss of the Sadowski funds were 
mentioned. Housing and rental housing is the most critical problem in communities and throughout the 
State.  Senator Rich is in discussion with other Senators who are also committed and would like to have a 
workshop. SFRPC Chair Bailey thanked Senator Rich. Ms. Cosio Carballo suggested this item be placed on 
the SFRPC Agenda for approval since today’s gathering is a workshop.  
 

b. Jamie A. Monty, Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection (RCP), Southeast Florida Regional 
Administrator, Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
 

c. Joanna C. Walczak, Administrator, (RCP) Coral Protection and Restoration Program, Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection 



 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 11 of 13 
 

 

11 
 

 
Joanna C. Walczak stated that she is here to update the Councils on two programs within FDEP that are 
coral related. She apologized that Jamie Monty could not be present today. Ms. Walczak updated 
everyone on the Kristin Jacobs Coral Reef Ecosystem Conservation Area. The department has completed 
the first draft of their management plan for this area. Ongoing projects of the Coral Reef Conservation 
Program, the Stakeholder Team, and the southeast Florida Coral Reef Initiative will supplement this 
management plan. She noted that the public process and draft plan is scheduled and moving forward. The 
conversation continues between FWC and DEP reef management, communities, and other additional 
public/private/nonprofit stakeholders. Ms. Walczak gave an update on state funding as it relates to the 
work that is underway in response to Stony Coral Tissue Loss Disease and highlighted successes including 
adult survivors and reproductive populations. She discussed efforts to farm a variety of coral species in 
land-based facilities to create a rescue gene bank to support the large-scale ecosystem restoration that 
will eventually need to occur. The update included a discussion of the different stressors that may be 
transmitting the disease/lesions such as sedimentation, septic tanks, nutrients, and large water 
discharges. Restoration is in the future of Florida's Coral Reef.  DEP has been working with Council staff 
and additional partners to develop a proposal to the Economic Development Agency (EDA) for incubating 
and accelerating the coral. This is an opportunity to create the technical and physical infrastructure 
needed to revolutionize and innovate the coral restoration industry. Innovators, and technology on the 
research side for coral husbandry, is needed to grow corals and out plant them. First, we need to 
understand why these corals died in the first place. The department has clearly recognized that reducing 
nutrient pollution in the coastal area is a major priority. She mentioned the funding for Biscayne Bay 
Improvement Projects. Ms. Walczak discussed federal legislation including the Resilient Reefs Act.  NOAA 
and DEP’s Coral Program are working collaboratively to address jurisdictional and programmatic issues 
and ensure that Florida’s efforts in water conservation and restoration projects are adequately funded 
while ensuring that NOAA is able to continue to grow.  She thanked the Councils for their partnership and 
invaluable support and stated that the Councils have been instrumental in elevating the economic, 
environmental, and resilience value of corals to coastal communities.  DEP has been working with the 
South Florida Ecosystem Restoration Task Force, or Everglades Task Force, to identify ways to reconnect 
these conversations because these are two nationally important ecosystems that both need large-scale 
ecosystem restoration. Additional funding provided by EPA through their South Florida Geographic 
Initiative, a nationwide program, is being sought.  She asked that everyone check out the website 
https://floridascoralreef.org/.  DEP is also working with management agencies to develop a Florida’s Coral 
Reef Restoration Strategy to ensure that ecosystem services are provided and restored. The Resilience 
Action Plan has been completed; a program focused on climate impacts to the reef. She noted the three 
main goals: enable resilience, support public policy that creates the enabling condition for reef recovery, 
and enable our stakeholders to support the future of the reef. Ms. Walczak mentioned that multiple 
institutions have undertaken applied research on disease resistant coral and the ability to grow coral. 
Comments were made on the septic tank stressors, funding, nursery facilities, and advanced water 
treatment.  
 
Agenda Item 12: Open Discussion and Identification of Regional Priorities; Next Steps – Moderated by 
Frank Bernardino, Partner, Anfield Consulting  
 
Mr. Bernardino stated that in conversation with Mrs. Cosio Carballo and Mr. Lanahan, they felt it was 
important to establish a base of understanding and information, and the presentations that you heard 
today were phenomenal. The question is to have a meaningful conversation about water policy and next 
steps, whether or not to engage at a macro or micro level, conversations on the state and legislative 

https://floridascoralreef.org/


 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 12 of 13 
 

 

12 
 

potential planning, funding – an enormous issue for a future meeting, etc. The goal today is to talk more 
about values and priorities, what is important to us.  
 
SFRPC Chair Mario Bailey stated that his recommendation, if everyone agrees, is to have another public 
meeting, no additional presentations, but in the interim Mr. Bernardino should consult with staff and put 
some action items together. 
 
There were comments on the importance of continuity and never losing sight of the different issues talked 
about today and building consensus on the important and common priorities of the regions, counties, and 
cities. Continuing the water policy discussion, Mr. Bernardino suggested the need for a planning and policy 
structure for water akin to the Florida Transportation Commission structure used for transportation.1   
Lacking a formal structure for these policy issues and conversations, we will continue to move disparate 
pieces, competing against each other for limited financial resources, and only making occasional gains 
based upon the priorities of the leadership in place at the time. 
 
Commissioner Moss of Indian River County would like to tie the discussion of water to a discussion 
regarding development and found today’s discussion was very helpful.  
 
Discussion ensued that the SFRPC/TCRPC were to put a planning and policy framework for water related 
issues in partnership with the other RPCs, a very strong proposal could be brought to the legislature. This 
could be well received.  
 
Agenda Item 14: Public Comment 
 
Laura Vernard, citizen, is responding to the idea that there is a need to create yet another structure, 
because it seems to her that there are many agencies working on this.  She would hate to see one more 
layer of structure that lacks authority, clout, or funding.  TCRPC Vice Chair Townsend explained that the 
meaning was for the RPCs to work together in the long term, not create another entity.  
 
Drew Martin, Loxahatchee Sierra Club of Martin, St. Lucie, Palm Beach counties has concern that the 
drainage system could fail over the long term.  Engineering solutions may not solve the problem if 
development continues on open spaces that could hold flood waters, such golf courses and agricultural 
areas.  
 
Linda Smith, Palm Beach County, stated that affordable housing needs to be expanded and located in 
urban centers, along transportation, existing sewer, etc.  Greenspaces and agricultural lands need to be 
preserved.  She does not think that we can build enough sea walls.  She thanked the Councils for their 
time.  
 
Agenda Item 15: Council Comment 
 
SFRPC Councilmember Ziade appreciated today’s workshop and commended the Councils.  
 

 
1 The Florida Transportation Commission is a nine-member commission that evaluates, reviews, and makes recommendations on 
matters related to Florida transportation policies, initiatives, or revisions.  The mission of the FTC is to provide leadership on 
issues of statewide importance and by maintaining oversight and public accountability for the Department of Transportation and 
other statutorily specified transportation authorities.  http://www.ftc.state.fl.us/aboutus.shtm  
 

http://www.ftc.state.fl.us/aboutus.shtm


 
TCRPC/SFRPC Joint Meeting 
DRAFT Minutes – November 5, 2021 
Page 13 of 13 
 

 

13 
 

Vice Chair Townsend thanked Chair Bailey and everyone for their participation. She is pleased with the 
direction this conversation is going. Chair Bailey thanked Vice Chair Townsend as well. He thanked the 
everyone for attending the workshop on all the important issues facing our communities.  
 
TCRPC Councilmember Smith suggested the Executive Directors continue the discussion on creating a 
framework.   
 
Agenda Item 16: Adjournment 
 
There being no further business, Chair Bailey and Vice Chair Townsend adjourned the Joint Workshop of 
the Treasure Coast and South Florida Regional Planning Councils at 2:29 p.m. This signature is to attest 
that the undersigned is the Secretary or a designated nominee of the South Florida and Treasure Coast 
Regional Planning Councils, and that the information herein provided is the true and correct Minutes of 
the November 5, 2021 meeting. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
Michele Coldiron, SFRPC Secretary   Doug Smith, TCRPC Secretary / Treasurer 
Monroe County Commissioner    Martin County Commissioner 



1 
 

 
 
 

 

SFRPC – TCRPC Joint Meeting 
March 18, 2022 

 

The South Florida and Treasure Coast 
Regional Planning Councils welcome our Special Guests 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Wesley R. Brooks, Ph.D. 
Chief Resilience Officer 

Office of Governor  
State of Florida 

 

 
Frank Bernardino, Partner 

Anfield Consulting, Inc. 
 

Sandra Bogan 
Resilience Navigator 

St. Lucie County 
 

Kathy Fitzpatrick, PE 
Coastal Engineer 

Martin County 
 

Megan Houston 
Director, Office of Resilience 

Palm Beach County 
  

 
 

Jennifer Jurado, Ph.D. 
Deputy Director & Chief Resilience Officer 

Environmental Protection and Growth 
Management Department 

Broward County 
 

Carolina Maran, Ph.D., P.E. 
District Resilience Officer 

South Florida Water Management District 
 

Andrew Sobczak 
Assistant Community Development Director 

Indian River County 
 
 

Senator Ken Pruitt, President 
The P5 Group, LLC 



2 
 

 
                                

Frank Bernardino is a Partner at Anfield Consulting, Inc., a boutique consulting 

and lobbying firm specializing in water and environmental resources 

management, serving both public and private clients, including Monroe, 

Broward, Palm Beach, and Indian River counties. He has over thirty-eight years 

of experience working in Florida’s environmental, political and governmental 

arenas. He holds a Master Degree in Biology and a Bachelor of Science Degree in 

Environmental Studies, both from Florida International University. Mr. 

Bernardino is well versed in the challenging arenas of environmental and 

growth management regulation. A recipient of the Florida Senate’s prestigious 

Medallion of Excellence, “for his dedicated service in protecting Florida’s natural 

resources,” Mr. Bernardino is widely recognized as one of the most effective 

environmental advocates in the State.  

 

Sandra Bogan is the Resilience Navigator for St. Lucie County’s Environmental 
Resources Department. She holds a Bachelor of Science degree from the 

University of Central Florida and has nearly three decades of experience in 

environmental initiatives, communications, education and community 

engagement. During her 20-year tenure at the County, she led St. Lucie’s Green 

County certification / recertification through the Florida Green Building 

Coalition, facilitated the development and adoption of the St. Lucie County 

Greenprint, organized several conferences including the Treasure Coast Green 

Conference and Community Resilience Workshop, and cultivated the Oxbow 

Eco-Center as the premiere environmental education center and community 

stewardship hub in the St. Lucie County. 

 

Wesley Brooks, Ph.D. is the State of Florida’s Chief Resilience Officer 

working in the Office of the Governor. A native of Miami, Florida, Wes serves 

as Chief Resilience Officer for the state of Florida, working on behalf of 

Governor Ron DeSantis to enhance agency coordination and bolster flood 

resilience and mitigation efforts in coastal and inland communities across the 

state. He is also an appointed state representative to the South Florida 

Ecosystem Restoration Task Force Working Group. Wes earned a Ph.D. in 

Ecological Science from Rutgers University and Bachelor’s degrees in Biology 

and Political Science from Duke University. He has co-authored 18 peer-

reviewed scientific papers with a primary research focus on invasive species 

and restoration ecology in South Florida. Previously, Wes was the Director of Federal Affairs for the Florida 

Department of Environmental Protection and has also served as a senior advisor on energy and environment, 

water resources, and trade policy to Senator Marco Rubio (R-FL), Congressman Brian Mast (R-FL), and 

Congresswoman Ileana Ros-Lehtinen (R-FL). 

 

Kathy Fitzpatrick, PE is a Coastal Engineer with Martin County 

 



3 
 

Megan Houston is an experienced leader committed to implementing 
resilient policies, programs, and practices in Palm Beach County. As the 
Director of the County's Office of Resilience, Megan oversees the County's 
climate mitigation, climate adaptation, and sustainable development 
strategies. She has a broad background in energy efficiency, 
environmental law, and community development. 
 
Prior to her role with the County, Megan was a Program Manager for the 
non-profit Institute for Market Transformation in Washington, DC, where 
she developed the organization's multifamily buildings program to 
remove market barriers to energy efficiency. In addition, Megan has 
worked as a Legal Intern with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
and the New York City Department of Environmental Protection. Megan 
started her career as a Project Manager and Designer for commercial 

interiors at Idea|span in Atlanta, Georgia. 
 
Megan holds a J.D. from Brooklyn Law School, a Master of Science degree in Urban Environmental Systems 
Management from Pratt Institute, and a Bachelor of Design degree from the University of Florida. Megan is 
a South Florida native, having been born and raised in Palm Beach Gardens, FL. 
 

 
Jennifer Jurado, Ph.D. is Broward County’s Chief Resilience Officer 

and Deputy Director of the Environmental Protection and Growth 

Management Department.  Her responsibilities include leading 

climate resilience and environmental planning initiatives for 

Broward County.  Areas of particular focus include urban adaptation, 

sustainable water resource management, shoreline protection, 

coastal resource conservation, and clean energy strategies.  She 

works extensively with internal and regional stakeholders to advance 

county-wide resilience needs, including future conditions planning 

and infrastructure design standards as well as the public-private 

partnerships key to large-scale initiatives. Current priorities involve 

the application of climate information and economic risk assessments 

to inform a basin-level county-wide resilience plan. Dr. Jurado has 

been a participant in the four-county Southeast Florida Regional 

Climate Change Compact since its formation in 2009.  She serves on the board of directors for the 

American Society of Adaptation Professionals and the American Geophysical Union’s Thriving Earth 

Exchange. She earned her Ph.D. from the University of Miami in Marine Biology and Fisheries. 

 

Dr. Jake Leech is an analyst for Palm Beach County’s Office of Resilience 

with a background in climate science. Jake’s work at the County includes 

promoting and supporting electric vehicle adoption, greenhouse gas 

inventorying, and climate science outreach. 

Jake holds a Ph.D. in Earth and Atmospheric Sciences and M.S. in 

Chemistry from the Georgia Institute of Technology, as well as a B.A. in 

Philosophy from Florida Atlantic University. Before joining the County, 

he taught Geology at the University of Miami. 

 



4 
 

Carolina Maran, Ph.D., P.E. is the District Resilience Officer with 
South Florida Water Management District. In her role, she is 

responsible for coordinating resilience efforts across federal, state, 

regional and local agencies, advancing scientific research and data 

analysis to ensure the district’s resilience planning and projects 

are founded on the best available science; and, developing and 

implementing comprehensive resiliency goals to mitigate and 

adapt to the challenges facing the district’s infrastructure and core 

functions from sea level rise and other climate change impacts. 

Carolina has nearly 19 years of experience working on water 

resources planning, management, and regulation; water resilience, 

allocation rules and conflict resolution; hydrologic and hydraulic modeling, decision support 

systems and GIS.  Prior to joining SFWMD, Carolina was the Water Manager at Broward County, 

worked over 10 years as a Water Resources Specialist for the Federal Water Agency in Brazil, and 

collaborated with International Organizations as part of technical consulting teams. She holds a 

Ph.D. in Civil and Environmental Engineering – Water Resources from Colorado State University 

and a Master’s Degree in Water Resources Engineering from Parana Federal University in Brazil. 

Currently, she serves on the Florida Water and Climate Alliance Steering Committee, and on the 

Board of Directors of South Florida Hydrologic Society and the Resilient Utility Coalition. 

 

Ken Pruitt is President of The P5 Group, LLC, a full service governmental 

affairs and public policy consulting firm. The P5 Group represents for-

profit and not-for-profit associations, businesses, organizations and 

individuals before local, regional, state and federal government entities. 

 

Ken Pruitt served as President of the Florida Senate from 2006 to 2008 

and is a 20-year veteran of state and local politics. Prior to serving as 

Senate President, Ken held a number of leadership positions within the 

Florida Legislature including being appointed as chairman of the Florida 

House of Representatives Appropriations Committee from 1998-2000 and the Florida Senate 

Appropriations Committee from 2002-2004. These leadership responsibilities, along with almost 

two decades of public service in the Florida House and Florida Senate, have provided him a 

comprehensive understanding of the state’s budget process and have given him a vast array of 

experience in public policy. Ken’s rise through the legislative ranks has allowed him to work on 

important issues affecting businesses, non-profits, federal, state and local governments; it has also 

given him the experience to effectively navigate difficult policy and regulatory obstacles. 

Ken’s legislative accomplishments include; the Bert Harris Property Rights Act, the Florida 

Administrative Procedures Act, the Lake Okeechobee Protection Plan and the Bright Futures 

Scholarship Act. Among the myriad of state and local associations that have honored Ken Pruitt are 

the Florida Chamber, the Florida Association of Counties, BIO Florida, Coastal Conservation 

Association, the Florida League of Cities, Florida School Board Association, and the Florida Bar. 

 

Andrew Sobczak is the Assistant Community Development Director for Indian River County. 



  

  
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

To: Council Members                                                                  AGENDA ITEM 9b. 
 
From: Staff 
 
Date: March 11, 2022 
 
Subject: Joint Resolution TCSF #22-01 Statewide Water Resources Investment Planning 
 
 
Background 
 
At joint meetings between the South Florida and Treasure Coast Regional Planning Councils held 
in 2018, 2019, 2020, and most recently on November 5, 2021, the Councils have heard about the 
significant challenges Florida faces in meeting the need for drinking water while also treating our 
sewage and protecting the environment. The Florida Association of Counties Water and 
Environmental Sustainability Committee has recently adopted a policy position calling for 
improved water project planning including a multi-year work plan to address these challenges. 
 
Analysis 
 
One of the significant road blocks to effectively addressing the various water challenges facing 
Florida is the “Siloed” nature of how water is considered. Regional flood protection and raw water 
supply is handled by the water management districts; local flood protection by numerous drainage 
districts of varying size and capability; potable water supply and distribution by local utilities; 
sewage collection and treatment by local utilities; disposal of sewage treatment byproducts by 
local utilities, land owners, and others; and protection of the water environment by various state 
agencies, county departments, parks, the Federal government, local boards, etc. 
 
Each of these agencies and bodies has various and sometimes overlapping funding sources and 
responsibilities. At the state level, funding and focus are more a function of shifting legislative 
priorities and local perspectives rather than a coordinated strategic approach, which leads to wild 
swings in funding and implementation over time. This is inefficient and has led to a growing 
backlog of needed infrastructure. 
 
The legislative policy adopted by the Florida Association of Counties’ Water and Environmental 
Sustainability Committee seeks to address this coordination problem by modeling the Florida 

 



 

2 
 

Transportation Commission approach for planning, prioritization, stable predictable multi-year 
capital construction programs, and oversight which effectively delivers transportation 
improvements and creating a similar structure for the use of State resources on water projects. 
 
Based on these discussions, staff created the attached Resolution expressing support for statutory 
changes that will lead to coordinated and strategic investment of State funds for water resources 
using a structure modelled on the Florida Transportation Commission and Florida Transportation 
Plan. The Resolution is intended to be sent to leaders in the Legislature, the Governor, the Florida 
Association of Counties, the Florida League of Cities, and the other Regional Planning Councils. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Councils should approve Resolution TCSF #22-01 supporting improved statewide water 
resources investment planning. 
 
Council Action – March 18, 2022 
 
Attachment 
 

1. Resolution TCSF #22-01 
  



 

3 
 

 
  

 

        
 

 
RESOLUTION TCSF #22-01  

 
A JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTH FLORIDA AND TREASURE COAST REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCILS REPRESENTING THE LOCAL GOVERNMENTS OF MONROE, 
MIAMI-DADE, BROWARD, PALM BEACH, MARTIN, ST. LUCIE, AND INDIAN RIVER 
COUNTIES, FLORIDA; SUPPORTING CREATION OF A STATEWIDE COORDINATED 
PLANNING AND PRIORITIZATON APPROACH FOR WATER RESOURCE INVESTMENTS 
MODELLED ON THE FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR 
TRANSMITTAL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 WHEREAS, the South Florida and Treasure Coast Regional Planning Councils’ seven 
county geographical area consists of Broward, Indian River, Martin, Miami-Dade, Monroe, 
Palm Beach, and St. Lucie counties and 122 municipalities, which contain over 6.8 million 
residents or nearly one-third of the State’s population, responsible for generating over one-
third of the State’s gross domestic product; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Councils are multi-purpose regional governmental entities with 
policy responsibility in the areas of affordable housing, economic development, emergency 
preparedness, energy, health, natural resources, urban planning, and regional 
transportation; and 
 

WHEREAS, the inlets, estuaries, rivers, lakes, wetlands, and aquifers of the Region 
are identified as Natural Resources of Regional Significance in the Strategic Regional Policy 
Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, at joint meetings between the South Florida and Treasure Coast 
Regional Planning Councils held in 2018, 2019, 2020, and 2021 the Councils heard about 
the significant challenges Florida faces in meeting the need for drinking water while also 
treating our sewage and protecting the environment; and 
 

WHEREAS, a significant roadblock to effectively addressing the water challenges 
facing Florida is the fractured nature of responsibility for water and the uncoordinated 
investment of funds to meet our needs; and 
 

WHEREAS, funding at the state level has been subject to shifting legislative 
priorities and local perspectives rather than a strategic approach, leading to inefficiencies 
and a growing backlog of needed infrastructure; and 
 
  



 

4 
 

 

 

WHEREAS, recognizing this situation, the Water and Environmental Sustainability 
Committee of the Florida Association of Counties recently proposed modeling state water 
resource investment on the Florida Transportation Commission and Florida 
Transportation Plan approach for planning, prioritization, a predictable multi-year capital 
construction program, and oversight which reliably delivers transportation improvements; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, coordinated and efficient investment of sufficient state funding for 
regional systems in concert with local funding of local systems is needed in order to meet 
water needs and protect water resources and the environment now and into the future. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING 
COUNCIL THAT:  
 
Section 1. The above recitals are declared to be true and correct and are hereby made a 
part of this Resolution. 
 
Section 2. The Councils express their support for statutory changes that will lead to 
coordinated and strategic investment of state funds for water resources using a structure 
modelled on the Florida Transportation Commission and Florida Transportation Plan. 
 
Section 3. A copy of this Resolution shall be transmitted to the Governor, the President of 
the Florida Senate, the Speaker of the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida 
Association of Counties, the Florida League of Cities, and all Regional Planning Councils in 
Florida. 
 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  
 
DULY ADOPTED by the South Florida and Treasure Coast Regional Planning Councils this 
18th day of March 2022.  
 
 
___________________________________    ____________________________________ 
Steve Geller       Cathy Townsend 
Chair, SFRPC       Chair, TCRPC 
 



  

  
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

To: Council Members                                                                  AGENDA ITEM 10. 
 
From: Staff 
 
Date: March 11, 2022 
 
Subject: Coral Reef Conservation Strategy Joint Letter  
 
Background 
 
At the October 16, 2020 Joint Meeting, the Councils unanimously adopted Joint Resolution TCSF 
# 20-01, related to Florida’s Coral Reef.  The Resolution expressed support for renaming the 
Southeast Florida Coral Reef Ecosystem Conservation Area in honor of Representative Kristin 
Jacobs; passage of the Federal Restoring Resilient Reefs Act (Rubio/Soto); and dedicated 
resources for Florida’s Coral Reef.  Additionally, the Councils urged the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (FDEP) and Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 
(FWCC) to work collaboratively to develop and implement as soon as possible a long-term coral 
reef conservation strategy for Florida’s Coral Reef, including the renamed Kristin Jacobs Southeast 
Florida Coral Reef Conservation Area, before adverse impacts to the reef cannot be reversed. 
 
Analysis 
 
Subsequent to the meeting, the Councils transmitted the Joint Resolution to Mr. Noah Valenstein, 
Secretary of the FDEP, and Director Eric Sutton, Executive Director, FWCC.  In the transmittal 
letter the Councils requested that the FDEP and FWCC “elevate as a top priority the creation of 
this strategy during the upcoming year and beyond” noting that their leadership in this area is 
critically needed.   
 
In the attached letter, the Councils restate their support for the creation of a joint FDEP/FWCC 
long-term coral reef conservation strategy for Florida’s Coral Reef and request an update on the 
status of conversation and joint planning on this issue by the two entities.  
 
Recommendation 
 
Approve the Joint Letter and authorize execution by the Council and Working Group chairs.  
 
Council Action – March 18, 2022 
 
Attachment:  Joint Letter  

 



  

1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250 
Hollywood, Florida  33020 

(954) 924-3653 

421 SW Camden Avenue 
Stuart, Florida 34994 

 (772) 221-4060 
 

 
Via Email 
 
March 18, 2022 
 
Mr. Shawn Hamilton     Mr. Eric Sutton 
Secretary, Florida Department of    Executive Director, Florida Fish and 
Environmental Protection     Wildlife Conservation Commission 
2600 Blair Stone Road     620 South Meridian Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400    Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
 
Dear Director Sutton and Secretary Hamilton:  
 
On behalf of the South Florida and Treasure Coast Regional Planning Councils, thank you for 
your continuing efforts to safeguard Florida’s fragile environmental and conservation 
resources.  As you may know, over the last five years the Councils have worked closely with 
your staff and public, private, and nonprofit stakeholders to further public awareness, 
restoration, and protection of Florida’s Coral Reef spanning the coastline from Monroe to 
Martin counties.    
 
In December 2020, following the adoption of Joint Resolution # 20-01 related to the Florida’s 
Coral Reef ecosystem, the Councils requested that the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection and Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission elevate as a top priority the 
creation of a long-term coral reef conservation strategy for Florida’s Coral Reef, including the 
Kristin Jacobs Coral Reef Ecosystem Conservation Area in Southeast Florida. This conservation 
strategy is needed before adverse impacts to the reef cannot be reversed.   
 
We would greatly appreciate an update on the status of any conversation or joint planning by 
your organizations with respect to the creation of a long-term coral reef conservation strategy 
for Florida’s Coral Reef. As the lead environmental and conservation agencies in the State of 
Florida, your leadership in this area is critically needed.  The Councils commit to continue to 
lend our support and assistance to this important effort. 
 
Secretary Shawn Hamilton 



 

Director Eric Sutton 
March 18, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 
 
We respectfully request that the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and Florida 
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission elevate as a top priority the creation of this strategy 
during this year and beyond.  Please let us know about next steps in this conversation and how 
we can be of assistance to you.  
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration, time, and assistance.  
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
Senator Steve Geller     Cathy Townsend 
Broward County Commissioner    St. Lucie County Commissioner 
Chair, SFRPC       Chair, TCRPC  
 
 
 
Quentin “Beam” Furr     Doug Smith 
Broward County Commissioner    Martin County Commissioner 
Co-Chair, SFRPC / TCRPC     Co-Chair, SFRPC / TCRPC 
Florida’s Coral Reef Working Group   Florida’s Coral Reef Working Group 
 
enclosure 
 
cc Honorable Ron DeSantis, Governor 
 Commissioner Rodney Barreto, Chair, FWC 
 Thomas Reinert, Regional Director, FWC South Region 
 Joanna C. Walczak, Administrator, DEP Coral Protection and Restoration Program 
 Jason Andreotta, Director, DEP Southeast District 
 Jamie Monty, Southeast Regional Administrator, DEP Office of Resilience and Coastal  
  Protection 
 Jessica McCawley, Director, FWC Division of Marine Fisheries 
 Isabel Cosio Carballo, SFRPC Executive Director 
 Thomas Lanahan, TCRPC Executive Director 


	5_Minutes_March_19_and_Nov_5_2021_Joint_Meetings.pdf
	M E M O R A N D U M
	To: Council Members                                                                  AGENDA ITEM 5.
	From: Staff
	The draft minutes of the March 19, 2021 and November 5, 2021 Joint Workshops are attached.
	Council should approve the minutes of the March 19, 2021 and November 5, 2021 Joint Workshops.

	03-19-2021 Joint Minutes Final Draft.pdf
	Agenda Item 1: Pledge of Allegiance
	Ex-Officios: Dat Huynh, FDOT
	Council staff:  Isabel Cosio Carballo, Executive Director
	Eralda Agolli
	Mark Cassidy
	Alisha Lopez
	Christina Miskis
	Jason McMahon
	Jennie Sullivan
	Leandro Braslavsky Soldi
	Council Attorney: Sam Goren
	On behalf of the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council (TCRPC), Chair Hmara welcomed and thanked everyone for attending today’s joint meeting.
	Agenda Item 4: South Florida Water Management District Overview – Presentation by Drew Bartlett, Executive Director
	Mr. Drew Bartlett, Executive Director, South Florida Water Management District updated Council members on District activities.

	Agenda Item 5: Florida Department of Economic Opportunity: Programs and Funding Opportunities – Presentation by Dane Eagle, Executive Director
	Mr. Dane Eagle, Executive Director, Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (FDEO) updated Councilmembers on FDEO activities and the state of the economy. The presentation is available on TCRPC’s Website: 2021-03-CM-Presentations.pdf (tcrpc.org)
	Mr. Eagle was appointed Executive Director of the FDEO in 2020. He noted that the FDEO has had its challenges over the past year due to the COVID-19 pandemic, but Florida has remained open for business.

	Agenda Item 6: Twenty Years of CERP – Past, Presentation, and Future
	PowerPoint presentations were given by council member Michael Davis, Senior Vice President & Chief Strategy Officer, WGI and Ms. Jennifer Reynolds, Director of Ecosystem Restoration and Capital Projects, SFWMD (U.S. ACOE, Lt. Colonel ret.). The presen...
	Chair Hmara thanked Mr. Davis and Ms. Reynolds for their presentations and stated what a remarkable journey CERP has been so far.
	Agenda Item 7: Central and Southern Florida Flood Project Risk Management Infrastructure Resiliency Plan Study
	Jennifer L. Jurado, Ph.D., Deputy Director and Chief Resilience Officer Broward County Environmental Protection and Growth Management Department provided a presentation on the Central and Southern Florida Flood project and talked about the Resilience ...
	Mayor Gerwig from the Village of Wellington noted at a previous joint meeting she was able to meet with Peter Janicki, Janicki Industries, who worked on biosolid issues and since then they have continued the conversation looking for real solutions tha...

	11-05-2021 Joint Minutes Final Draft.pdf
	Agenda Item 1: Pledge of Allegiance
	Ex-Officios: Dat Huynh, FDOT District VI
	Jon Moore for Jason Andreotta, FDEP
	Council staff:  Isabel Cosio Carballo, Executive Director
	Leandro Braslavsky-Soldi
	Kathe Lerch
	Alisha Lopez
	Christina Miskis
	Council Attorney: Jacob Horowitz
	On behalf of the South Florida and Treasure Coast Regional Planning Councils, Chair Bailey and Vice Chair Townsend welcomed, thanked everyone for attending today’s Joint Meeting.
	Public Service Award
	The Councils presented a Public Service Award to State Representative Joe Geller, 100th District, in appreciation for his dedication to the Regional Planning Councils, in championing quorum legislation on behalf of the regional planning councils for t...
	Representative Geller stated that the rest of the State did not appreciate the distances that our Councilmembers had to travel for a meeting and was happy to help. He thanked both Councils and said he would be available to help in any way while he is ...
	Chair Bailey and Vice Chair Townsend stated that they wished this workshop was in person.
	Agenda Item 5: Opening Remarks and Three Questions –Frank Bernardino, Partner, Anfield Consulting
	Mr. Bernardino thanked both Councils for the invitation to continue the conversation on a critical issue – water resource management. He mentioned the resolutions the RPCs have individually and collectively created, calling for greater transparency in...
	Discussion ensued on the standardized inspection procedure. Mr. Truitt stated that an inspection procedure is scheduled to be implemented as part of rulemaking.  There are discussions on whether that inspection procedure is appropriate or requires fur...
	SFRPC Chair Bailey introduced Ms. Amy Baker and summarized her professional career. He stated that she will be giving an overview of the responsibilities of the Office of Economic and Demographic Research (EDR).
	Ms. Amy Baker stated that the Office of Economic and Demographic Research direction is not the regulatory side or reinventing the wheel but more approaching these issues from a statewide perspective bringing together various reports and analyses and f...
	Economic consequences are the next big piece that we have to bring to the discussion. And to do that, time needs to be spent with the utilities and this has been the focus of outreach. They are trying to determine any gaps where the needs are greater ...
	Ms. Baker explained the stormwater project and how EDR is working with local governments and associations to develop a template and informational documents. Stormwater is broken into buckets of study: 1) routine operations in maintenance, 2) expansion...


	9b_Joint_Resolution_TCSF_22-01.pdf
	M E M O R A N D U M
	To: Council Members                                                                  AGENDA ITEM 9b.
	From: Staff
	Based on these discussions, staff created the attached Resolution expressing support for statutory changes that will lead to coordinated and strategic investment of State funds for water resources using a structure modelled on the Florida Transportati...
	Recommendation


	10_Joint_Letter_Coral Reef Conservation Srategy Request.pdf
	M E M O R A N D U M
	To: Council Members                                                                  AGENDA ITEM 10.
	From: Staff
	Recommendation





